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December 13, 2021

Stephen E. Raines

Executive Director

Texas Low-Level Radioactive Waste Disposal Compact Commission
919 Congress Avenue, Suite 830

Austin, TX 78701

Stephen.raines@tlirwdcc.org

Phone: (512) 350-6241

Reference: Import Agreement # 2-0323-00 (Philotechnics, Ltd.)
Subject: Request for amendment to agreement
Dear Mr. Raines,
With this letter, Philotechnics is requesting additional volume and activity for disposal under Import
Agreement 2-0323-00, due to a new project. We request these 2 changes to the agreement for the
current fiscal year ending August 31, 2022;

= Revise ltem J (a) from 500 cubic ft to 600 cubic ft.

=  Revise Iltem J (b) from 10 Curies to 500 Curies

On behalf of Philotechnics, | wish to thank you for considering our request. If you have any questions,
please contact me at (865) 466-4812.

Sincerely,

Hentt

Justin Button
Operations Director
Philotechnics, Ltd.

Cc: file



